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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET, ROOM 334B 

RALEIGH, NC  27601 
 

IMPORTANT BID ADDENDUM 
March 22, 2021 

 
THE CONTRACTOR MUST SIGN THE ADDENDUM SIGNATURE PAGE(S) AND THE ENTIRE ADDENDUM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH THE RFP PACKAGE. THIS BID ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND 
RETURNED PRIOR TO MARCH 31, 2021 AT 2:00 PM 
 
RFP Number:  54-SM-10-11979100   Service: Custodial Operations and Maint. of Rest Areas 
Addendum Number: 1   Using Agency: North Carolina Department of Transportation 
Purchaser: Sharon McCalop  Opening Date/Time: March 31, 2021 at 2:00 PM 
 
 
Please see the questions and answers for bid number 54-SM-10-11979100. 
 

1. Q: Emergency Janitorial Supply & Repair Parts List Per Site 7/1/21: are these supplies under this list 
provided by the site or the contractor? 

 
A: The items on the emergency list are supplied by the Contractor. Please see page 20 G. Emergency         
Janitorial Supply & Repair Parts Inventory.   

 
 

2. Q: Do you know an average of how much soap, paper towels, trash bags, and other supplies are used 
at the site? 

 
            A: The estimated visitation is 666,563 for a one-year period. 
 
 
 
 

AMEND 
 

Amend Page 12:  Visitation and Water Usage as follows: 
 

The most current estimated yearly visitation number will be considered 666,562 666,563 people for the 
one-year period of January 2019 through December 2019.  The contract term is for one year.  Bidders 
are to provide a lump sum for a one-year period.   
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3. Q:What is the square footage of the site? 
 
             A: As specified on page 5 the Bidder is encouraged to make his/her own observations of the sites. 
 
 

4. Q: Is this one rest area or a "pair" (two rest areas)?" 
 

       A: This project is for a pair of rest areas as specified on page 5. 
 
 
In the document it states someone should be able to do "emergency repairs of plumbing, electrical and any 
other site critical systems" What type of issues typically arise, and should this person be versed in? What are 
some examples of issues that you all have encountered? 
 
A: Please see Routine Repairs specified on page 28. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
EXECUTE ADDENDUM: 
  
BIDDER:  
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS (CITY & STATE):  ________________________________________________________________ 
 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: ________________________________________ DATE:  _________________ 
 
NAME and TITLE (Typed):  
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
1. Check ONLY one of the following categories and return one (1) properly executed copy of this addendum 

and two (2) copies (all pages) prior to bid opening time and date. 

  RFQ has already been sent.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 

  RFQ has already been sent.  NO CHANGES resulted from this addendum. 

  RFQ has NOT been sent and ANY CHANGES resulting from this addendum are included in our bid.  
 


